

## **Members Present**

Linda Marcos, Lupe Pacheco, Sr. Ma. Benedict, Sr. Ma. Helen, Heidi Frandsen, Donna Simpkins, Jennifer Miller, Amy Copsey, Tahana LaFond, Maria Macias, Renae Mivshek, Rachel Denker, Tricia Mansfield, Tina Curran, Fernando Ceballos, Dana Eddy, Lori/Steve Leisch, Barb Smith, Mark St. Marie, Katie West, The Reverend William D. Hill, Alli Goldman, Theresa Batchelor

Opening Prayer: Led by Father Bill. Meeting called to order at 7:02

**Review and acceptance of previous meeting minutes:** Mrs. Miller made a motion to accept, Heidi second.

<u>Review and acceptance of previous treasure report</u> Mrs. Miller made a motion to accept, Heidi second.

<u>Old Business:</u> Secret Santa was fun for kids. There was not much of a profit made, however the amount was not yet known.

## **New Business:**

- A. Catholic schools' week is approaching, and changes made were discussed by Mrs. Marcos. Pot luck would be moved to a breakfast brunch following all school mass and the talent show would be during school time.
- B. HSA would still provide breakfast on Friday morning for breakfast & PJs and the popcorn for movie time. Tina mentioned to make sure to have cash on hand when picking up the popcorn.
- C. Ongoing business with the auction it was mentioned that we still need lots of donations and raffle tickets sold. A meeting announcement will be sent home soon. Items are due February 8<sup>th</sup>.

## **Principal's Report:**

Mrs. Marcos discussed Catholic Schools' week activities. The 100<sup>th</sup> day of school falls during this week, on Monday. There will be students going to serve and Loaf & Bread as a community service project. There will be a talent show, Science far with dessert, bowling (ice skating can be pricey, so the plan is to alternate one year bowling the next ice skating. The weeks activities end with Breakfast, PJs, and a movie with popcorn.

The dibbles winter assessment test is for K-6. WyTop assessment (the test public schools use to place students) is for  $3^{\text{rd}}$ - $6^{\text{th}}$  and is on April 15-May 10. New test preparation for K-2 is an interim test to get these students acquainted and familiar with the test procedure. It will be in place for 6 years.

Young authors entries are du Jan 24<sup>th</sup> to Mrs. Copsey. Assistance is available. The goal is to have more entries yearly country wide.

Parent Teacher conferences are Feb 7<sup>th</sup>, there will be no school Feb 8<sup>th</sup>.

In-House registration for 2019-2020 school year begin March 4-8. Open house registration will begin on Sunday March 10<sup>th</sup> from 9:00-1:00. We are hoping to have new comers stop in after mass. New comers will also be invited to sit in during classes if they choose.

Spring book fair is scheduled for March 11<sup>th</sup>-15<sup>th</sup>

1<sup>st</sup> Holy Communion is scheduled for April 28<sup>th</sup>.

Subsidizes assistance of \$14,000 was donated, for scholarships for those who can't afford to attend HSCS.

Confirmation is scheduled for May 25<sup>th</sup>.

## **Superintendent's Report:**

Father Bill talked about community and with various organizations/groups within the church he asked that we provide HSA notes to be shared within these groups so that a sense of community could be in place.

**Closing Prayer** 7:25 led by Father Bill